TO: Potential Bidders
DATE: July 24, 2014
RE: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: RFB#123J-14 ROAD SIGNS & POSTS

The following information represents Calhoun County’s official response to written questions
received from potential bidders pertaining to RFB#123J-14. All respondents to this County
solicitation are responsible for this information when submitting a bid for Road Signs & Posts.
These replies in response to questions pertaining to the specifications as stated in RFB#123J-14
will become part of the final contractual documents upon the award of an agreement.

Written questions received by the deadline of Tuesday, July 22, 2014 (as noted in RFB#123.J-14,
Sec. 2.4) have been answered below. Questions are stated in italics and the County’s official
response follows the question in bold.

O#1:  Are the requested U-channel posts green or galvanized?
A#1: green

O#2:  How many posts are generally ordered at one time?
A#2: Calhoun County: 350 cach
Jackson County: 200 to 300 cach

O#3:  Page 21- Are the HIP grade warning signs (W2-2, Wi4-2a, Wi4-2) decal or complete?
A#3: complete

O#4: Page 21- Regarding HIP grade/pressure sensitive reflective sheeting, white p.s. 6"x150"
and 9"'x1350". Does the ‘150’ refer to inches or feet?
A#4: Fcet

O#3: Page 21- Regarding HIP regulatory signs, Complete Stop Ahead W3-1a is words only,
W3-1 is the symbol. Which do you want?
A#5: symbol

O#6:  Will the County accept a bid for posts made of alternate materials?

A#6: The Road Department’s specifications indicate a preference for aluminum posts.
Should you choose to submit an alternate product, please reference Sec. 2.8
‘Alternate Bids/Proposals’ for instructions on doing so.

**This completes the question & answer period for RFB#123J-14 Road Signs & Posts**



